Jane Tucker

From: Lewis, Trevor <Trevor.Lewis@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 August 2014 08:17

To: Claire Booth

Cc: planning; ENV LHS Customer Service

Subject: 3/2014/0593 West Dockber Farm Sawley
Dear Claire,

Please note | have no comment on this application.

Regards,

Trevor Lewis

Traffic and Development Engineer
Developer Support (Pendle & Ribble Valley)
Lancashire County Council;

0300 123 6780.

www.lancashire.gov.uk.

From: Lesley Lund [mailto:Lesley.Lund@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 August 2014 09:15

Cc: Lesley Lund

Subject: Consultation 3/2014/0593 West Dockber Farm Sawley

Claire Booth
01200 414493
01200 414487
NC2/3/2014/0593

14 August 2014

Applicant: Mr D Scott

Planning Application No: 3/2014/0593

Grid Ref: 378436 447095

Proposal: The erection of three stables, tack room and menage for the
Location: West Dockber Farm Sawley BB7 4LF

Dear Sir/Madam
An application for planning permission for the development above has been made to the council. The plans may be

inspected at these offices between 8.45am and 5.00pm on Mondays to Fridays.
The plans are also available to view on the Council’s website www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Any representations you make about the proposal should be in writing and received within 21 DAYS of the date of
this letter. Your letter will be recorded but there will be no formal acknowledgment. You may be able to speak at the
Planning and Development Committee meeting that considers this application, dates of Committee meetings are
printed overleaf, for further information on public participation please contact Olwen Heap on 01200 414408. This
must be done before 12 noon on the day of the meeting.

Under the provisions of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any representations received will be
available for inspection at any time during the application process. Such representations will also be placed before the

Committee unless the application has been determined under delegated powers.

Yours faithfully



Mokl

on behalf of

DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY SERVICES
The Owner And/Or Occupier

Docker Laithe Farm

Gisburn Road

Sawley

BB7 4LF

Can you support the talent of the future by offering some meaningful work experience?
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



